

East Ilsley Parish Council

NOTICE OF MEETING: Full Council Meeting

I hereby give you Notice that the next Meeting of East Ilsley Parish Council is to be held on:

Tuesday 8th November 2022, 7.30pm, at the Primary School Hall

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend this meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. To receive, and consider for acceptance, apologies for absence from Members of the Council.
- 2. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests or non-registerable interests by members or the Clerk and to consider any requests for dispensation.
- 3. To receive:
 - a. Questions or comments from members of the public regarding items on the agenda.
 - b. Representations from any member who has declared a personal interest.
- 4. To approve the minutes of the Full Council Meeting on 4th October 2022.
- 5. To discuss any matters arising from the minutes of the Full council Meeting on 4th October 2022 and to review the actions generated in the meeting.
- 6. To receive a report from our District Councillor, Carolyne Culver.
- 7. To review and discuss the following planning applications:
 - a. Planning Application ref: 22/02311/LBC2 for Montpelier House, Broad Street for Replacement of cementitious render and mortar with lime render and mortar and the installation of car charging point. <u>http://planning.westberks.gov.uk/rpp/index.asp?caseref=22/02311/LBC2</u>
 - Planning Application ref: 22/02418/HOUSE for Uplands, Church Hill for increasing the height of the garage, a front infill extension and a loft conversion to include front and rear dormers and rooflights. http://planning.westberks.gov.uk/rpp/index.asp?caseref=22/02418/HOUSE
- 8. To review and agree the payment of the following section 137 grant requests:
 - a. Annual contribution to West Berkshire Council Library Services (£150.00)
 - b. A donation to the West Berkshire Emergency Cost of Living Crisis Appeal (matched funding)
 - c. Annual donation to the Royal British Legion for the Poppy Appeal / Wreaths for Civic Service
 - d. Donation to St. Mary's Church for the electricity used for lighting up the church during the period of public mourning for the late Queen Elizabeth II
- 9. To review the quotation from CJM Services for the cost of material and repair work to the foot bridge.

- 10. To review the quotation from T L Contracting for the potential creation of a footpath to the Millennium Green Gate by the A34 slip road and discuss funding ideas.
- 11. To review the quotation from Wicksteed for the Hurricane Swing to replace the train and carriages in the playground and discuss funding ideas.
- 12. To review the draft budget for 2023 / 2024.
- 13. To receive an update from the Clerk including:
 - a. Finance Update
 - b. Pen Meadow / Lockinge Estate Update (footpath / broken fence / overhead cables)
 - c. Update on the replacement gate at the Common Field
 - d. Pond update (meeting with T L Contracting re clay bottom)
 - e. Planning Enforcement Training and other Councillor Training Update
 - f. Courtesy Lights catch up
 - g. Pump and Well House at the Pond Heritage Update
- 14. To receive further questions or comments from members of public.

Next Meeting of the Parish Council: 10th January 2023

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Fenella Woods. Jewood Dated: 3rd November 2022